

Annie Ward

annieward27@gmail.com . 509-589-0701 . Spokane, WA 99203

About Me

I am a video editor with over ten years of experience working with Adobe Premiere Pro. I am passionate about video editing and a fast learner. I am familiar with the entire Adobe Suite and Davinci Resolve with experience in audio editing and coloring.

Skills and Expertise

Adobe Suite . Davinci Resolve . Storytelling . Google Workspace . Project Management . Communication Skills . Organization . Research and Writing . Data Entry .

Professional Experience

Freelance Video Editor

June 2023 - Present

Various clients

- Edited various types of videos for clients, including long form wedding videos and short form television trailers
- Worked with both Adobe Editing Suite and Davinci Resolve
- Communicated with clients about details for videos

Video Editor

June 2015 - July 2022

Adventure Trail, Spokane, Washington

- Edited films for Public Access Television using Adobe Premiere Pro application
- Uploaded videos to YouTube, made descriptions and thumbnails for YouTube
- Organized project files for films
- Managed extensive text-editing, spreadsheet creation and archival projects
- Communicated regularly with project manager on necessary and essential tasks

Teaching Assistant

August 2022 - Present

University of Texas at Austin

- Communicated with professors on essential and helpful tasks
- Graded papers, communicated with and gave feedback to students, lead and managed the occasional class

Column Editor

August 2022 - May 2023

Flow Journal, Austin, Texas

- Communicated regularly with column author and managing editor about timelines
- Formatted columns and uploaded them to WordPress

English Tutor

June 2021 - July 2022

Spokane, Washington

- Tutored middle school students in Language Arts, focusing on teaching literary devices, close-reading skills and essay writing
- Met weekly to check on progress and communicated with parents on needs

Education

Master of Arts in Media Studies

May 2024

University of Texas at Austin

Bachelor of Arts

July 2019

Western Washington University, Bellingham, Washington

- GPA: 3.98, Magna Cum Laude
- Major in Literature, Minor in Philosophy

Associate of Arts

July 2017

Spokane Falls Community College, Spokane, Washington

- GPA: 3.8